

**CARRICKSTONE COMMUNITY COUNCIL****MEETING NO. 19, HELD AT 7.00PM ON THURSDAY 9<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2006  
IN ST. ANDREW'S/CUMBERNAULD PRIMARY SCHOOL.****MINUTES**

ATTENDEES John McCann, Moira Wilson, Veronica Donohue, Graham Bunting David Mitchell, Peter Stobo, PC Mark MacLachlan, PC Brian McDonald.

1. APOLOGIES Chris Donohue.
2. Approval of Previous Minutes. – August Minutes Pro – GB Sec – MW.  
September Minutes Pro – VD Sec – GB.
3. Reports: 3.1 Vice Chair - Invited community police officers to report any recent developments.  
3.2 Treasurer - Total funds £1325.95p Admin Funds received for £630. NLC grant for £150. Peter Stobo received £200 towards cost of Gala Day. Petty Cash has funds of £56.32p.  
VD indicated that she was moving out of the area and would tender her resignation as a result. CD would also be resigning as Chair. Peter Stobo indicated that he had not received the £400 from NLC. The council promised to enquire further on the matter.  
3.3 Secretary - J McC outlined discussions from last CCF and FCTP meeting.  
GB outlined discussion at ACCC. Concern was expressed over lack of support only 5 councils represented. Strathclyde Law Commission are still looking at the A80 decision.  
Also news that a new body called Friends of Palacerigg Country Park has formed to combat problems associated with the park.  
3.4 Nominations of Co-opted Members - There were no nominations.  
3.5 Election of Office Bearers –  
Chair - Nominated GB Pro – JMcC Sec – VD No other nominations received GB elected as Chair.  
Vice - No nominations received.  
Secretary - Nominated JMcC Pro – GB Sec – MW No other nominations received JMcC elected as Secretary.  
Treasurer - No nominations received. JMcC agreed to act as Treasurer in the interim. Bank details to be changed asap. Names of new officer bearers to be sent to NLC.

General Meeting

1. Chairman's Remarks - Chair thanked those in attendance and indicated his intention to carry on the work of the council.
2. Cllr Murray update – Not in attendance.
3. Matters Arising - PS indicated that he would like to be involved in the Gala Day next year.
4. AOCB - X2 service GB indicated that new express X2 service takes 50 minutes from Carrickstone to Glasgow.  
DM reported that landscaping of the demolished swing park area is to be completed.  
3G have applied for another mast on the water tower. Alternative sites are even less acceptable.  
Meeting on Larbert hospital in Westerwood hotel on 16/11/06 at 7.30pm.  
Tryst still closed no opening date intimated as yet. Subject will be raised at CCF and ACCC by reps.
5. Next meeting on 14/12/06 at 7.00pm.

Meeting closed 8.25pm.